The factory is "Imperial PSL Empire". Also known as "Imperial Austria" and PUL. 

The PSL refers to the Pfeiffer & Lowenstein Factory of Schlackenwerth, Bohemia, Austria.

The PUL refers to Pfeiffer & Lowenstein (u being the shortened version of 'and' in German). Some of the marks are just PL.

Founded in 1873 by Ludwig Lowenstein in Ostrov, Czech Republic (then Schlackenwerth, Bohemia Austria), the factory was managed by Josef Pfeiffer Jr in the 1900's, and was renamed Pfeiffer & Lowenstein.

In 1938 the Nazis seized the factory and renamed it Porcelain Factory Schlackenwerth Josef Pfeiffer.

Finally, after the war, the owners were Luise & Wilhelm Pfeiffer and George von Hoffmann until it closed in 1949.

Antique Imperial Austria PSL Empire II Hand-Painted Bowl with Pink Flowers, Leaves & Berries 8" Diameter Bowl with Wide Gold Gilded Edge 1914-1918

This exquisite Bowl is hand-painted with Pink Flowers, Leaves & Berries and has a wide gilded edge. It is 8 inches in diameter & 1 1/2 deep and is in very good condition with light wear on the gilded edge, no cracks, chips or damage to the Bowl of any kind. The hand painted picture is in excellent condition with vibrant colors. It bears the green “Imperial PSL Empire II Austria” mark. The marks indicates the date of manufacture is between 1914 & 1918.

Add this extraordinary 100 year old piece of History to your own collection or give it as an impressive gift.

History of PSL Imperial Empire/Imperial Austria Pottery

The PSL refers to the Pfeiffer & Lowenstein Factory of Schlackenwerth, Bohemia, Austria, and the factory is “Imperial PSL Empire”. 

Founded in 1873 by Ludwig Lowenstein in Ostrov, Czech Republic (then Schlackenwerth, Wilhelm Pfeiffer and George von Hoffmann until the factory closed in 1949.Bohemia Austria), the factory was managed by Josef Pfeiffer, Jr. in the 1900s and was renamed Pfeiffer & Lowenstein.

In 1938 the Nazis seized the factory and renamed it Porcelain Factory Schlackenwerth Josef Pfeiffer. After the war, the owners were Luise & Wilhelm Pfeiffer and George von Hoffmann until it closed in 1949.

